## The Town of Orleans Board Meeting October 8, 2015

The Town of Orleans Town Board held a regular scheduled board meeting on October 8, 2015 at 7:00PM at the municipal building in LaFargeville.

<u>Members Present:</u> Kevin Rarick, Peter Wilson, Gwen Kirkby, Mary Ford-Waterman, and Thomas Johnston.

<u>Others Present:</u> Tammy Donnelly, Brian Kirkby, Steve Dulmage, Lee Shimel, Rob Campany, Mary Ann Parker, Gerry & Jim Giambra, Iris Waterson, Pam McDowell and Manny Jerome.

Supervisor Rarick called meeting to order at 7:03pm.

1. Approval of minutes – A motion was made by Peter Wilson and seconded by Gwen Kirkby to accept August 24, September 10 and September 16 minutes as read.

Kevin Rarick, Aye Peter Wilson, Aye Thomas Johnston, Aye Mary Ford-Waterman Aye Gwen Kirkby, Aye All in favor motion carried.

- 2. Financial update from Cathy Satterley Cathy went over financial report with board. Cathy stated that highway will need to do a budget amendment to take new truck out of the equipment fund line.
- 3. La Sewer Update Rob Campany stated that all the pipes and vac pits are here. DPW can start vac pits next Tuesday. Rob stated we still do not have DEC authorization for rest of project.

TI Park - Rob stated that all plans are to the DEC, just waiting to hear.

*Rte 12 – DOH still waiting to here on hardship application.* 

- 4. New Zoning Officer Lee Shimel Supervisor Rarick introduced new zoning officer to public. Lee Shimel spoke and thanked Tammy Donnelly and Dale Raymo for their help. Lee gave town board report on number of permits he issued. Lee plans on going around town and looking for violations. Lee will make a list for town board.
- 5. Update from Brian Kirkby on highway issues Brian stated they cleared the lot for the Wellesley Island fire department. Brian would like to get a dumpster from Kimco for electronics at the landfill. Brian said it is cheaper to use Kimco than it is to haul to county. The town board is ok with the switch to Kimco.

Brian would like to send a letter to residents regarding no parking on streets from December 1 to April 1 from 2:00am to 5:00am.

A resident asked Brian if the town was going to put double lines on Reed Point Rd in Fishers Landing. Brian said no.

Brian told board they have paved 3 ½ - 4 miles of roads this year. Brian would like to start Vaadi Road next year.

- 6. Update from Steve Dulmage on DPW issues LAW Steve stated they flushed hydrants last night..
- LAS Will start digging next week. AirVac is coming to certify the guys as installers.

Councilman Johnson reminded Steve to do UFPO's asap they need 72hr notice. Steve will do tomorrow.

- 7. Audit Info Supervisor Rarick will send out letter to all auditors on his list.
- 8. Budget meetings October 14 at 7:30pm
- 9. Ambulance district Supervisor Rarick asked Attorney Burrows some questions on an ambulance district.
- 10. Manny Jerome asked Supervisor Rarick about tennis courts- Supervisor Rarick stated he will bid LaFargeville and Fishers Landing out again next year.
- 11. Speed zone Councilman Peter Wilson would like to change speed limit on certain parts of County Route 3 from 55mph to 45mph. Brian Kirkby will get measurements and give to town clerk so she can send request to county. A motion was made by Peter Wilson and seconded by Thomas Johnston to reduce speed limit from 55mph to 45mph from caution light at intersection of NYS Rte 180 and Cty Rte 3 1500' east of light and from caution light at intersection of NYS Rte 180 and Cty Route distance 1000' west from light.

Kevin Rarick, Aye Peter Wilson, Aye Thomas Johnston, Aye Mary Ford-Waterman Aye Gwen Kirkby, Aye All in favor motion carried.

Bills were audited in the amount of \$188,379.07

A moment of silence for Historian from Clayton, Norm Wagner who passed away.

A motion to adjourn meeting was made by Peter Wilson and seconded by Thomas Johnston.
Kevin Rarick, Aye
Peter Wilson, Aye
Thomas Johnston, Aye
Mary Ford-Waterman Aye
Gwen Kirkby, Aye All in favor motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:25pm

Respectfully submitted Tammy Donnelly